From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 4/7/2014 3:08:36 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Next Meeting of the CPUC's Rainbow Regulators - 4-11-14

Yup. No responses.

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com}

Sent: Monday, April 07, 2014 2:55 PM

To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: RE: Next Meeting of the CPUC's Rainbow Regulators - 4-11-14

Heh, No way. I wonder if it’s still fun to be in these rainbow groups?

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Monday, April 07, 2014 1:19 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: FW: Next Meeting of the CPUC's Rainbow Regulators - 4-11-14

FYI. Any thoughts on if this will generate a reply-all?

From: Turner-Stroud, Michaela

Sent: Monday, April 07, 2014 1.08 PM

To: ALL PUC

Subject: Next Meeting of the CPUC's Rainbow Regulators - 4-11-14

A message from the EEO Office on behalf of the CPUC’s Rainbow
Regulators:
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Everyone is invited to attend a meeting of the Rainbow Regulators, the
CPUC’s Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual and Transgender Employee Association.
The Rainbow Regulators were formed to:

- Address any employee concerns about GLBT issues at the CPUC;
- Talk about other issues which are important to us;
- To meet, and socialize, and have fun.

Date: Friday, April 11
Time: noon - 1:30

Place: Golden Gate Room at 505 Van Ness and by phone connection
with other CPUC Offices if needed.

Please bring your lunch and join us this Friday! This meeting, and the
group, are open to all CPUC employees -- whether gay, lesbian,
bisexual, transgender, straight, or any way you identify -- who care about
GLBT issues. If you have any questions, or if you want to be on our
mailing list, contact Joy Morgenstern (jym@cpuc.ca.gov) or Brian
Stevens (brian.stevens@cpuc.ca.gov). If you’re located in the L.A. or
Sacramento offices and want to join in this meeting, please contact
Joy or Brian at least 2 days before this meeting so a connection can
be arranged.

Thanks

Michaela Turmer-Stroud
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EEO Officer/Manager

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Ave

San Francisco, CA 94102

916 928-7816

415 703-1681

mmt@cpuc.ca.gov

“The worst distance between two people
is misunderstanding”.

Author Unknown
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